Registration Statement No. 333-175184

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

Amendment No. 1

FORM S-3

REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

GENESIS BIOPHARMA, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Nevada (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

11500 Olympic Boulevard, Suite 400 Los Angeles, CA 90064 (866) 963-2220 (Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant's principal executive offices)

75-3254381 (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

Michael Handelman, Chief Financial Officer 11500 Olympic Boulevard, Suite 400 Los Angeles, CA 90064 (866) 963-2220 (Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Copy of Communications To:

Joseph A. Baratta, Esq. Baratta, Baratta & Aidala LLP

Approximate date of commencement	of proposed sale to the public	: From time to	o time after t	he effective	date of this	Registration	Statement, a	ıs
letermined by market conditions and other fac	tors.							

	New York Telephon	Fifth Avenue 5, New York 10036 1e (212) 750-9700 1e (212) 750-8297	
Approximate date of commencemetermined by market conditions and other		ublic: From time to time after the effect	tive date of this Registration Statement, as
If the only securities being registered ox. \Box	ed on this Form are being offere	ed pursuant to dividend or interest rein	vestment plans, please check the following
If any of the securities being register 933 (the "Securities Act"), other than secu			uant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of plans, check the following box. x
If this Form is filed to register additist the Securities Act registration statemen			ties Act, please check the following box and ring. \square
If this Form is a post-effective amen egistration statement number of the earlier			following box and list the Securities Act
If this Form is a registration statemiling with the Commission pursuant to Ru			nt thereto that shall become effective upon
If this Form is a post-effective amer dditional classes of securities pursuant to	9	•	I.D. filed to register additional securities or
Indicate by check mark whether the see the definitions of "large accelerated file			rated filer, or a smaller reporting company. f the Exchange Act
Large accelerated filer \Box	Accelerated filer $\ \square$	Non-accelerated filer □ (Do not check if a smaller reporting company)	Smaller reporting company x

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of Each Class of Securities to be Registered	Amount to be Registered (1)	Maximum Maximu Offering Aggrega		Proposed Maximum Aggregate ffering Price	_	Amount of egistration Fee	
Primary Offering By Genesis Biopharma, Inc.							
Common Stock, \$0.000041666 par value per share	139,392,000	\$	1.11	\$	154,725,120	\$	17,963.59
Warrants to purchase Common Stock (3)			(4)		(4	!)	(4)
Secondary Offering by Selling Stockholders							
Common Stock, \$0.000041666 par value per share	10,608,000	\$	1.11	\$	11,774,880	\$	1,367.06
Total for Primary and Secondary Offering						\$	19,330.65(5)

- (1) Pursuant to Rule 416 under the Securities Act, this Registration also relates to an indeterminate number of shares of common stock that may become issuable by reason of any stock splits, stock dividend, recapitalization or similar transaction that is effected without the receipt of consideration and results in an increase in the number of shares of the common stock that are outstanding.
- (2) Estimated solely for calculating the amount of the registration fee, pursuant to rule 457(c) promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, on the basis of the average of the high and low sales prices of the common stock on the Over the Counter Bulletin Board on June 21, 2011, within five business days prior to the original filing.
- (3) An indeterminate number of warrants to purchase the shares of common stock are registered hereunder.
- (4) Pursuant to Rule 457(g), no separate registration fee is required.
- (5) A registration fee of \$11,610.00 was remitted with original filing June 28, 2011 and an additional registration fee of \$7,720.65 is being paid with the filing of this pre-effective amendment.

rsuant to said Section 8(a), r	nay determine.		

The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not sell these securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and we are not soliciting offers to buy these securities in any state where the offer or sale is not permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED September 13, 2011

PROSPECTUS

150,000,000 Shares

GENESIS BIOPHARMA, INC

Common Stock Warrants

From time to time, we may offer up to 139,392,000 shares of our common stock and/or warrants to purchase such common stock in one or more offerings.

We will provide the specific terms of the securities to be offered in one or more supplements to this prospectus. You should read this prospectus and any supplement as well as any documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement carefully before you invest in any securities. This prospectus may not be used to offer and sell securities unless accompanied by the applicable prospectus supplement for those securities.

These securities may be sold directly by us, through dealers or agents designated from time to time, to or through underwriters or through a combination of these methods. See "Plan of Distribution" in this prospectus. We may also describe the plan of distribution for any particular offering of these securities in any applicable prospectus supplement. If any agents, underwriters or dealers are involved in the sale of any securities in respect of which this prospectus is being delivered, we will disclose their names and the nature of our arrangements with them in a prospectus supplement. The net proceeds we expect to receive from any such sale will also be included in a prospectus supplement.

In addition, the selling stockholders identified in this prospectus or any of their pledges, donees, transferees or other successors-in-interest may offer to sell, from time to time, in amounts, at prices and on terms determined at the time of the offering, up to 10,608,000 shares of our common stock under this prospectus. These sales may occur through ordinary brokerage transactions, directly to market makers of our shares or through any other means described in the section of this prospectus entitled "Plan of Distribution" beginning on page 12 or by any applicable prospectus supplement. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of common stock by the selling stockholders, but we will incur expenses in connection with the sale of these shares. We and the selling stockholders may offer securities at the same time or in separate transactions.

The aggregate market value of our common stock, par value \$0.000041666 per sharer, held by non-affiliates, based upon the average of the bid and asked prices of the common stock of \$1.59 on June 6, 2011, as reported on the Over the Counter Bulletin Board was \$118,296,157.50 and the last price that our common stock was sold prior to filing of the Form S-3 was \$1.40 on June 28, 2011 which is an aggregate market value of \$104,160,138.68. For purposes of the foregoing, shares of common stock held by persons who hold more than 10% of our outstanding shares of common stock (or any holder of shares of common stock in excess of 5% who has not affirmatively disclaimed affiliate status) and shares held by our officers and directors (or those who were formally officers and directors within ninety (90) days) have been excluded because such persons may be deemed to be affiliates.

Our common stock trades on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board under the symbol "GNBP.OB"

Investing in any of our securities involves risk. Please read carefully the section entitled "RISK FACTORS" on page 4, for information you should consider before buying these securities.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is [_______], 2011.

Prospective investors may rely only on the information contained in this prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide prospective investors with different or additional information. This prospectus is not an offer to sell nor is it seeking an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. The information contained in this prospectus is correct only as of the date of this prospectus, regardless of the time of the delivery of this prospectus or any sale of these securities.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
MPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	1
FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION	1
ABOUT GENESIS BIOPHARMA, INC.	2
RISK FACTORS	4
USE OF PROCEEDS	12
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	12
SELLING STOCKHOLDERS	14
THE SECURITIES WE MAY OFFER	16
DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK	16
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS	17
LEGAL MATTERS	18
EXPERTS	18
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	18
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE	19

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a "shelf" registration statement that we filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC. By using a shelf registration statement, we may sell any combination of the securities described in this prospectus from time to time in one or more offerings. We may use this prospectus to offer and sell up to a total of 139,392,000 shares of our common stock. This prospectus provides you only with a general description of the securities we may offer. Each time we sell securities, we will provide a supplement to this prospectus that contains specific information about the terms of the securities offered. The supplement may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. Before purchasing any securities, you should carefully read both this prospectus and any supplement, together with the additional information described under the heading "Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference" found on page 19.

The selling stockholders also may use the shelf registration statement to sell an aggregate of 10,608,000 shares of our common stock from time to time in the public market. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of common stock by the selling stockholders. The selling stockholders will deliver a supplement with this prospectus, if required, to update the information contained in this prospectus. The selling stockholder may sell its shares of common stock through any means described in the section entitled "Plan of Distribution" or in any accompanying prospectus supplement. As used herein, the term "selling stockholders" include the selling stockholders and their pledges, donees, transferees or other successors-in-interest.

You should rely only on the information contained herein or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and the supplement. We have not authorized any other person to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We will not make an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. You should assume that the information appearing in this prospectus, as well as information we previously filed with the SEC and incorporated herein by reference, is accurate as of the date on the front cover of this prospectus only. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date.

This prospectus may not be used to offer and sell securities unless it is accompanied by a supplement that more fully describes the securities being offered and the terms of the offering.

FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

We are making this statement pursuant to the safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statements described in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These forward-looking statements are not historical facts but are the intent, belief, or current expectations of our business and industry. We make statements in this prospectus, including statements that are incorporated by reference, that are forward-looking. When used in this prospectus or in any other presentation, statements which are not historical in nature, including the words "anticipate," "estimate," "could," "should," "may," "plan," "seek," "expect," "believe," "intend," "target," "project" and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. They also include statements regarding:

- · our future growth and profitability;
- · our competitive strengths; and
- · our business strategy and the trends we anticipate in the industries and economies in which we operate.

These forward-looking statements are based on our current expectations and are subject to a number of risks, uncertainties and assumptions. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to risks, uncertainties, and other factors, some of which are beyond our control, are difficult to predict, and could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or forecasted in the forward-looking statements. Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those in forward-looking statements include:

- economic downturns, reduced capital expenditures, consolidation and technological and regulatory changes in our industry;
- the highly competitive nature of our industry;
- our ability to attract and retain qualified managers and skilled employees;
- the outcome of our plans for future operations and growth; and
- the other factors referenced in this prospectus, including, without limitation, under "Risk Factors."

We believe these forward-looking statements are reasonable; however, you should not place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements, which are based on current expectations. Furthermore, forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made. If any of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or if any of our underlying assumptions are incorrect, our actual results may differ significantly from the results that we express in or imply by any of our forward-looking statements. These and other risks are detailed in this prospectus, in any supplements to this prospectus, in the documents that we incorporate by reference into this prospectus and in other documents that we file with the SEC. We do not undertake any obligation to publicly update or revise these forward-looking statements after the date of this prospectus to reflect future events or circumstances. We qualify any and all of our forward-looking statements by these cautionary factors.

ABOUT GENESIS BIOPHARMA, INC.

This summary highlights selected information and does not contain all the information that is important to you. You should carefully read this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement and the documents we have referred you to in "Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference" on page 19 of this prospectus for information about us and our financial statements.

Except where the context otherwise requires, the terms "we," "us," "our" or "Genesis" refer to Genesis Biopharma, Inc.

Our Business

Genesis Biopharma, Inc. (formerly named Freight Management Corp.) was incorporated in the State of Nevada on September 17, 2007 to engage in the development of an internet-based, intelligent online system for business owners, freight forwarders, and business people in the shipping/freight industry and export/import industry who require assistance with their freight and shipping related inquiries. We never engaged in the online freight business, and were an inactive company until March 15, 2010. We owned all of the issued and outstanding shares of Genesis Biopharma, Inc., a Nevada corporation ("Subsidiary"). On March 15, 2010, the Subsidiary merged with and into Genesis (the "Consolidation"), with Genesis as the surviving corporation. Genesis and Subsidiary filed Articles of Merger on March 15, 2010 with the Secretary of State of Nevada, along with the Agreement and Plan of Merger entered into by the two parties effective as of March 15, 2010 (the "Merger Agreement"). The Merger Agreement and the Articles of Merger amended our Articles of Incorporation and changed our name to "Genesis Biopharma, Inc."

Effective March 15, 2010, prior to the Consolidation, we and our Subsidiary entered into Asset Purchase Agreement (the "Purchase Agreement") with Hamilton Atlantic, a Cayman Islands company ("Hamilton"), whereby Hamilton sold, and Subsidiary acquired, all of Hamilton's rights, title and interest to certain assets related to the development and commercialization of biotechnology drugs, primarily anti-CD55+ antibodies (the "Anti-CD55+ Antibody Program"), including certain patents, patent applications, materials, and know-how. The Anti-CD55+ Antibody Program consists of antibodies that could be developed and commercialized for the treatment of cancer. As a result of the Consolidation, Genesis acquired all of the assets and contractual rights, and assumed all of the liabilities, of Subsidiary, including all of the assets acquired pursuant to the Purchase Agreement. On March 15, 2010, after the effectiveness of the Consolidation, we entered into a Patent and Know How License (the "License Agreement") with Cancer Research Technology Limited, a company registered in England and Wales. Pursuant to the License Agreement, we were granted an exclusive, worldwide right and license in certain intellectual property related to a proprietary, therapeutic use of anti-CD55+ antibodies, including rights to patents and patent applications related thereto, to research, develop, use, make, distribute, and sell products utilizing the licensed intellectural property. As a result of the acquisition of the assets related to the Anti-CD55+ Antibody Program and the License Agreement, we abandoned our plan to engage in the internet-based, freight forwarders' shipping/freight business, and commercialization of therapeutics for the treatment of cancer.

Effective August 5, 2011, Genesis signed a Cooperative Research and Development Agreement ("CRADA") with the National Institutes of Health and the National Cancer Institute ("NCI"). Under the terms of the five-year cooperative research and development agreement, Genesis will work with Steven A. Rosenberg, M.D., Ph.D., chief of NCI's Surgery Branch, to develop adoptive cell immunotherapies that are designed to destroy metastatic melanoma cells using a patient's tumor infiltrating lymphocytes.

The CRADA is intended to (i) support the in vitro development of improved methods for the generation and selection of tumor infiltrating lymphocytes with anti-tumor reactivity from patients with metastatic melanoma, (ii) help develop approaches for large-scale production of tumor infiltrating lymphocytes that are in accord with Good Manufacturing Practice (GMP) procedures suitable for use in treating patients with metastatic melanoma, and (iii) conduct clinical trials using these improved methods of generating tumor infiltrating lymphocytes as well as improved adoptive cell therapy preparative regimens for the treatment of metastatic melanoma.

Both Genesis and the NCI may provide personnel, services, facilities, equipment or other resources under the agreement. Under the terms of the CRADA, Genesis will have an exclusive option to negotiate an exclusive license to any new inventions developed jointly or independently by NCI scientists during the course of the research project.

Genesis will provide funds in the amount of \$1,000,000.00 per year of the CRADA for Dr. Rosenberg to use to acquire technical, statistical, and administrative support for the research activities, as well as to pay for supplies and travel expenses. Genesis also agreed that Dr. Rosenberg can allocate the funding between the various categories in support of the CRADA research as he sees fit.

Plan of Operation

For the coming year, we plan to continue the development of proprietary products directed towards the treatment of metastatic cancers.

Cōntego™ (Latin for "to shield; to protect") is an autologous cell therapy product candidate for the treatment of Stage IV metastatic melanoma. Cōntego is being developed by the Company as a ready-to-infuse autologous cell therapy product containing tumor infiltrating lymphocytes (TILs) obtained from a patient's metastatic melanoma tumors. Following resection of the patient's tumor, TILs are isolated from the resected tumor and expanded *in vitro* to several hundred million cells. The expanded TILs are then infused into the patient where they attack the melanoma tumors regardless of their location in the body. Cōntego is based on the successful adoptive cell therapy using tumor infiltrating lymphocyte therapeutic regimen presently available at the National Cancer Institute, MD Anderson Cancer Center, and the H. Lee Moffitt Cancer & Research Institute.

GBP-102 is a preclinical-stage therapeutic candidate being developed for the treatment of ovarian and colorectal cancers. GBP-102 is a therapeutic antibody which targets CD55 (also known as DAF, decay-accelerating factor). Many types of cancer cells are destroyed by an immune system process called complement-dependent cytotoxicity (CDC). Cancer cells activate CD55 to keep from being destroyed by CDC. In mouse models, GBP-102 deactivates CD55 to allow CDC to kill cancer cells. CD55 is over-expressed in >80% of solid tumors.

We have also established a prestigious Scientific and Medical Advisory Board to help guide our therapeutic development efforts:

- Cassian Yee, M.D., Professor of Medicine, University of Washington Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center.
- · James Mulé, Ph.D., Executive Vice President and Associate Center Director for Translation Research, H. Lee Moffitt Cancer Center & Research Institute.
- · Jeffrey Weber, M.D., Ph.D., Director, Donald A. Adam Comprehensive Melanoma Research Center, H. Lee Moffitt Cancer Center & Research Institute.
- · Patrick Hwu, M.D., Department Chair, Department of Melanoma Medical Oncology, Division of Cancer Medicine, University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Center.
- · Laszlo Radvanyi, Ph.D., Associate Professor, Department of Melanoma Medical Oncology Research, Division of Cancer Medicine, University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Center.
- Daniel Powell, Ph.D., Research Assistant Professor of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine, Assistant Director, Clinical Cell and Vaccine Production Facility, Director, Cellular Therapy Tissue Facility, University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine.

- · Mario Sznol, M.D., Professor of Medicine, Vice-Chief, Medical Oncology and Co-Director Melanoma Program, Yale University School of Medicine.
- · David DiGiusto, Ph.D., Research Professor Department of Virology, Director, Laboratory for Cellular Medicine, Beckman Research Institute, City of Hope.

Company Information

Our principal executive offices are located at 11500 Olympic Boulevard, Suite 400, Los Angeles, California 90064. Our telephone number is 866-963-2220. You may also contact us or obtain additional information through our internet website address at www.genesis-biopharma.com. Information contained on our website is not incorporated into this prospectus and is not a part of this prospectus.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves risk. The prospectus supplement applicable to each offering of our securities will contain a discussion of the risks applicable to an investment in our company. Prior to making a decision about investing in our securities, you should carefully consider the specific factors discussed below and under the heading "Risk Factors" in the applicable prospectus supplement, together with all of the other information contained or incorporated by reference in the prospectus supplement or appearing or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. You should also consider the risks, uncertainties and assumptions discussed under the heading "Risk Factors" included in our most recent annual report on Form 10-K, as revised or supplemented by our most recent quarterly report on Form 10-Q, each of which are on file with the SEC and are incorporated herein by reference, and which may be amended, supplemented or superseded from time to time by other reports we file with the SEC in the future.

Risks Related To Our Business

We are a development-stage biopharmaceutical company subject to all of the risks and uncertainties of a new business, including the risk that we may never market any products or generate revenues.

We are a development stage biopharmaceutical company. We have not conducted any significant operations to date or received any operating revenues. Potential investors should be aware of the problems, delays, expenses and difficulties encountered by an enterprise in our stage of development, many of which may be beyond our control. These include, but are not limited to, problems relating to product development, testing, regulatory compliance, manufacturing, marketing, costs and expenses that may exceed current estimates and competition. No assurance can be given that any future technologies or products will be successfully developed, commercialized and accepted by the marketplace or that sufficient revenues will be realized to support operations or future research and development programs and if our development efforts are unsuccessful the value of our common stock could decrease and you could lose your entire investment.

We currently have no revenues, a limited amount of cash available, and will need to raise substantial additional capital to operate our business.

We do not expect to generate any revenues until, and if, we receive approval from the FDA and other regulatory authorities for our product candidates allowing us to sell our drugs. Therefore, for the foreseeable future, we will have to fund all of our operations and capital expenditures from cash on hand, investment from new and existing investors, licensing fees, and grants. Based on our current development plans and projected overhead expenses, we expect that our current cash levels will be sufficient to fund our operations only until December 31, 2011. Accordingly, we will need to seek additional sources of financing, which may not be available on favorable terms, if at all. If we do not succeed in raising additional funds on acceptable terms, we may be unable to complete planned pre-clinical testing and clinical trials or obtain approval of our product candidates from the FDA and other regulatory authorities. In addition, we could be forced to discontinue product development, reduce or forego sales and marketing efforts and forego attractive business opportunities. Any additional sources of financing will likely involve the issuance of our equity securities, which will have a dilutive effect on our stockholders. If we are unable to obtain sufficient capital on a timely basis, the development of our current or any future product candidates is likely to be delayed, and we could be forced to reduce the scope of our research and development projects or otherwise limit or terminate our operations altogether.

We are not currently profitable and may never become profitable, which could reduce the value of your investment.

We have not generated any revenues and have incurred operating losses since our inception. We expect to incur substantial losses and negative operating cash flow for the foreseeable future, and we may never achieve or maintain profitability. Even if we succeed in developing and commercializing one or more of our product candidates, we expect to incur substantial losses for the foreseeable future and may never become profitable. We also expect to continue to incur significant operating and capital expenditures and anticipate that our expenses will increase substantially in the foreseeable future as we:

- continue to undertake pre-clinical development and clinical trials for our product candidates;
- seek regulatory approvals for our product candidates;
- in-license or otherwise acquire additional products or product candidates;
- · add internal systems and infrastructure; and
- hire additional personnel.

We also expect to experience negative cash flow for the foreseeable future as we fund our operating losses and capital expenditures. As a result, we will need to generate significant revenues in order to achieve and maintain profitability. We may not be able to generate these revenues or achieve profitability in the future. Our failure to achieve or maintain profitability could negatively impact the value of our common stock.

Our limited operating experience could make our operations inefficient or ineffective, causing your investment to diminish in value.

We are a development-stage company and have not demonstrated our ability to perform the functions necessary for the successful commercialization of any of our product candidates. The successful commercialization of our product candidates will require us to perform a variety of functions, including:

- continuing to undertake pre-clinical development and clinical trials;
- participating in regulatory approval processes;
- · formulating and manufacturing products; and
- · conducting sales and marketing activities.

Our management team has limited experience in performing these functions and may not perform them efficiently or effectively.

If we are unable to hire qualified personnel, we may not be able to implement our business plan and if we are unable to do so, the value of our common stock could be reduced.

We currently have two fulltime employees. Attracting and retaining qualified personnel will be critical to our success. Our success is highly dependent on the hiring and retention of key personnel and scientific staff. Certain of our current officers, directors, scientific advisors and/or consultants or certain of the officers, directors, scientific advisors and/or consultants of other biopharmaceutical or biotechnology companies. There can be no assurance that such other companies will not have interests in conflict with ours. The loss of key personnel or the failure to recruit necessary additional personnel does and will further impede the achievement of development objectives. There is intense competition for qualified personnel in our area of activities, and there can be no assurance that we will be able to continue to attract and retain the qualified personnel necessary for the development of our business.

We will need to outsource and rely on third parties for the clinical development and manufacture, sales and marketing of our current product candidates or any future product candidates, and our future success will be dependent on the timeliness and effectiveness of the efforts of these third parties.

We do not have the required financial and human resources to carry out on our own all the pre-clinical and clinical development for our product candidates or any other or future product candidates, and do not have the capability and resources to manufacture, market or sell our current product candidates or any future product candidates. We rely, in substantial part, and for the foreseeable future will rely, on certain independent organizations, advisors and consultants to provide certain services, including substantially all aspects of regulatory approval, clinical management, manufacturing, marketing and sales. There can be no assurance that the services of independent organizations, advisors and consultants will continue to be available to us on a timely basis when needed, or that we can find qualified replacements. If we are unable to retain the services of qualified personnel we may not be able to develop the products we intend to develop and the value of our common stock could be reduced.

We may not obtain the necessary U.S. or worldwide regulatory approvals to commercialize our product candidates, which could affect our ability to market our products and generate future revenues.

We will need FDA approval to commercialize our product candidates in the U.S. and approvals from the FDA equivalent regulatory authorities in foreign jurisdictions to commercialize our product candidates in those jurisdictions. In order to obtain FDA approval of any of our product candidates, we must submit to the FDA a New Drug Application, or NDA, demonstrating that the product candidate is safe for humans and effective for its intended use. This demonstration requires significant research and animal tests, which are referred to as pre-clinical studies, as well as human tests, which are referred to as clinical trials. Satisfaction of the FDA's regulatory requirements typically takes many years, depends upon the type, complexity and novelty of the product candidate and requires substantial resources for research, development and testing. We cannot predict whether our research and clinical approaches will result in drugs that the FDA considers safe for humans and effective for indicated uses. The FDA has substantial discretion in the drug approval process and may require us to conduct additional preclinical and clinical testing or to perform post-marketing studies. The approval process may also be delayed by changes in government regulation, future legislation or administrative action or changes in FDA policy that occur prior to or during our regulatory review. Delays in obtaining regulatory approvals may:

- delay commercialization of, and our ability to derive product revenues from, our product candidates;
- · impose costly procedures on us; and
- diminish any competitive advantages that we may otherwise enjoy.

Even if we comply with all FDA requests, the FDA may ultimately reject one or more of our (New Drug Applications) ("NDAs"). We cannot be sure that we will ever obtain regulatory clearance for our product candidate. Failure to obtain FDA approval of any of our product candidates will severely undermine our business by reducing our number of salable products and, therefore, corresponding product revenues.

In foreign jurisdictions, we must receive approval from the appropriate regulatory authorities before we can commercialize our drugs. Foreign regulatory approval processes generally include all of the risks associated with the FDA approval procedures described above. We cannot assure you that we will receive the approvals necessary to commercialize our product candidate for sale outside the United States.

Our products use novel alternative technologies and therapeutic approaches, which have not been widely studied and if these technologies are ineffective we may never develop viable products and the value of our common stock could decrease.

Our product development efforts focus on novel alternative therapeutic approaches and new technologies that have not been widely studied. These approaches and technologies may not be successful. We are applying these approaches and technologies in our attempt to discover new treatments for conditions that are also the subject of research and development efforts of many other companies and if they are found to be ineffective the value of our common stock may decrease.

If our competitors, including those who have greater resources and experience than we do, develop products or technologies that make ours obsolete or noncompetitive the value of our common stock could decrease.

Many companies are engaged in the pursuit of safe and effective therapeutics for cancer, infectious diseases, and other clinical indications of interest to the Company. Our future success will depend on our ability to maintain a competitive position with respect to technological advances. Technological developments by others may result in our products becoming obsolete.

We are subject to significant competition from pharmaceutical and biotechnology companies, academic and research institutions, and government or other publicly-funded agencies that are pursuing the development of therapeutic products and technologies that are substantially similar to our proposed therapeutic products and technologies, or that otherwise address the indications we are pursuing. Our most significant competitors include major biotechnology companies such as Genentech, Amgen, Genzyme, Gilead Sciences, and Biogen Idec, and major pharmaceutical companies such as Merck, Pfizer, Sanofi-Aventis, Novartis, Johnson & Johnson, and Eli Lilly. All of these companies, and most of our other current and potential competitors have substantially greater research and development capabilities and financial, scientific, regulatory, manufacturing, marketing, sales, human resources, and experience than we do. Many of our competitors have several therapeutic products that have already been developed, approved and successfully commercialized, or are in the process of obtaining regulatory approval for their therapeutic products in the United States and internationally.

Universities and public and private research institutions are also potential competitors. While these organizations primarily have educational objectives, they may develop proprietary technologies or secure patent protection that we may need for the development of our technologies and products. We may attempt to license these proprietary technologies, but these licenses may not be available to us on acceptable terms, if at all.

Our competitors, either alone or with their collaborative partners, may succeed in developing technologies or products that are more effective, safer, more affordable or more easily commercialized than ours, and our competitors may obtain intellectual property protection or commercialize products sooner than we do. Developments by others may render our product candidates or our technologies obsolete making it difficult for us to generate revenues and the value of our common stock could decrease.

If we are unable to finance clinical trials, or support them in any way, our clinical trials may not be completed and our business may fail.

Human clinical trials are very expensive and difficult to design and implement, in part because they are subject to rigorous regulatory requirements. The clinical trial process is also time-consuming. We estimate that clinical trials of our product candidates will take at least several years to complete. Furthermore, failure can occur at any stage of the trials, and we could encounter problems that cause us to abandon or repeat clinical trials. The commencement and completion of clinical trials may be delayed by several factors, including:

- · unforeseen safety issues;
- · determination of dosing issues;
- · lack of effectiveness during clinical trials;
- · slower than expected rates of patient recruitment;
- inability to monitor patients adequately during or after treatment; and
- inability or unwillingness of medical investigators to follow our clinical protocols.

In addition, we or the FDA may suspend our clinical trials at any time if it appears that we are exposing participants to unacceptable health risks or if the FDA finds deficiencies in the conduct of these trials.

If the results of our clinical trials do not support our product candidate claims the value of our common stock may decrease.

Even if our clinical trials are completed as planned, we cannot be certain that their results will support our product candidate claims. Success in pre-clinical testing and early clinical trials does not ensure that later clinical trials will be successful, and we cannot be sure that the results of later clinical trials will replicate the results of prior clinical trials and pre-clinical testing. The clinical trial process may fail to demonstrate that our product candidates are safe for humans and effective for indicated uses. This failure would cause us to abandon a product candidate and may delay development of other product candidates.

In addition, our clinical trials involve a small patient population. Because of the small sample size, the results of these clinical trials may not be indicative of future results. Any delay in, or termination of, our clinical trials will delay the filing of our NDAs with the FDA and, ultimately, our ability to commercialize our product candidates and could result in decrease in the value of our common stock.

If physicians and patients do not accept and use our drugs, we may be unable to generate revenue from our products.

Even if the FDA approves our product candidates, physicians and patients may not accept and use them. Acceptance and use of our product will depend upon a number of factors including:

- · perceptions by members of the health care community, including physicians, about the safety and effectiveness of our drugs;
- cost-effectiveness of our product relative to competing products;
- · availability of reimbursement for our products from government or other healthcare payers; and
- · effectiveness of marketing and distribution efforts by us and our licensees and distributors, if any.

Because we expect sales of our current product candidates, if approved, to generate substantially all of our revenues for the foreseeable future, the failure of any of these drugs to find market acceptance would harm our business and could require us to seek additional financing.

We have no commercial manufacturing capability and if we cannot find third parties to manufacture our product candidates and the materials used to make them we may be unable to generate revenue.

Completion of any clinical trials and commercialization of our product candidates require access to, or the development of, facilities to manufacture a sufficient supply of our proteins, enzymes, and other reagents needed to produce and commercialize our technology. Since we currently have no manufacturing capability of our own, we are highly dependent on contract manufacturers ("CMOs") to produce these materials for us or our collaborators for non-clinical, clinical and/or commercial purposes. Our success depends on our ability to have these compounds manufactured on a commercial scale or to obtain commercial quantities, in either case, at reasonable cost. We may not be able to procure sufficient quantities of the products we develop, or the materials used to make them, to meet our or our collaborators' needs for non-clinical or clinical development or commercialization. We may compete with other parties for access to manufacturing facilities and suitable alternatives may be unavailable to us. As a result, our product candidates may suffer delays in manufacture if our CMOs give other products greater priority than our product candidates or the materials needed to make them. It is time-consuming and expensive to change contract manufacturers for pharmaceutical products, particularly when the products are under regulatory review in a New Drug Application process. If we fail to maintain essential manufacturing and service relationships, we may not be able to replace an important CMO or to develop our own manufacturing capabilities, either of which could impede our ability to obtain regulatory approval for our product candidates and delay or prevent our or our collaborators' product development and commercialization. If we do find replacement CMOs, we may not be able to enter into agreements with them on terms and conditions favorable to us and, there could be a considerable delay before a new facility could be qualified and registered with the appropriate authorities. If we encounter delays or difficulties in con

The manufacture of our product candidates is a complex and highly-regulated process. If any of our CMOs encounter problems manufacturing materials for us, we may not generate revenue and the price of our common stock could decrease.

The FDA and foreign regulators require manufacturers to register manufacturing facilities. The FDA and foreign regulators also inspect these facilities to confirm compliance with good manufacturing practice ("GMP") or similar requirements that the FDA or foreign regulators establish. The manufacture of product candidates and key reagents at any facility will be subject to strict quality control, testing, and record keeping requirements, and continuing obligations regarding the submission of safety reports and other post-market information. Ultimately, we, our CMOs, or other suppliers may not meet these requirements. Our CMOs may face manufacturing or quality control problems causing product production and shipment delays or a situation where we or they may not be able to maintain compliance with the FDA's cGMP requirements, or those of foreign regulators, necessary to continue manufacturing our product candidates and materials. Any failure to comply with GMP requirements or other FDA or foreign regulatory requirements could adversely affect our clinical research activities and our ability to market and develop our products candidates.

Additionally, we and the third parties with whom we contract to manufacture our proteins face the significant, normal scale-up risks associated with protein manufacturing: proteins are difficult to produce; it is difficult to scale up protein manufacturing processes; and it is expensive to produce proteins. These process manufacturing and/or regulatory problems could increase the cost, delay the timeline, or render unfeasible the commercial launch of our product candidates, reducing our ability to generate revenue.

If we are unable to effectively market and distribute our products we may be unable to generate significant revenue.

We currently have no sales, marketing or distribution capabilities. We do not anticipate having the resources in the foreseeable future to allocate to the sales and marketing of its proposed products. Our future success depends, in part, on our ability to enter into and maintain such collaborative relationships, the collaborator's strategic interest in the products under development and such collaborator's ability to successfully market and sell any such products. We intend to pursue collaborative arrangements regarding the sales and marketing of our products, however, there can be no assurance that we will be able to establish or maintain such collaborative arrangements, or if able to do so, that they will have effective sales forces. To the extent that we decide not to, or are unable to, enter into collaborative arrangements with respect to the sales and marketing of its proposed products, significant capital expenditures, management resources and time will be required to establish and develop an in-house marketing and sales force with technical expertise. There can also be no assurance that we will be able to establish or maintain relationships with third party collaborators or develop in-house sales and distribution capabilities. To the extent that we depend on third parties for marketing and distribution, any revenues we receive will depend upon the efforts of such third parties, and there can be no assurance that such efforts will be successful. In addition, there can also be no assurance that we will be able to market and sell our product in the United States or overseas.

If we fail to adequately protect or enforce our intellectual property rights or secure rights to patents of others, the value of our intellectual property rights would diminish.

Our success, competitive position and future revenues will depend in part on our ability and the abilities of our licensors to obtain and maintain patent protection for our products, methods, processes and other technologies, to preserve our trade secrets, to prevent third parties from infringing on our proprietary rights and to operate without infringing the proprietary rights of third parties.

To date, we hold certain exclusive rights under U.S. patent applications as well as rights under foreign patent applications. We anticipate filing additional patent applications both in the U.S. and in other countries, as appropriate. However, we cannot predict:

- the degree and range of protection any patents will afford us against competitors including whether third parties will find ways to invalidate or otherwise circumvent our patents;
- if and when patents will issue;
- whether or not others will obtain patents claiming aspects similar to those covered by our patents and patent applications; or
- whether we will need to initiate litigation or administrative proceedings which may be costly whether we win or lose.

Our success also depends upon the skills, knowledge and experience of our scientific and technical personnel, our consultants and advisors as well as our licensors and contractors. To help protect our proprietary know-how and our inventions for which patents may be unobtainable or difficult to obtain, we rely on trade secret protection and confidentiality agreements. To this end, we often require our employees, consultants, advisors and contractors to enter into agreements which prohibit the disclosure of confidential information and, where applicable, require disclosure and assignment to us of the ideas, developments, discoveries and inventions important to our business. These agreements may not provide adequate protection for our trade secrets, know-how or other proprietary information in the event of any unauthorized use or disclosure or the lawful development by others of such information. If any of our trade secrets, know-how or other proprietary information is disclosed, the value of our trade secrets, know-how and other proprietary rights would be significantly impaired and our business and competitive position would suffer.

If we infringe the rights of third parties we could be prevented from selling products, forced to pay damages, and to defend against litigation.

If our products, methods, processes and other technologies infringe the proprietary rights of other parties, we could incur substantial costs and we may have to:

- obtain licenses, which may not be available on commercially reasonable terms, if at all;
- redesign our products or processes to avoid infringement;
- stop using the subject matter claimed in the patents held by others;
- · pay damages; or
- defend litigation or administrative proceedings which may be costly whether we win or lose, and which could result in a substantial diversion of our valuable management resources.

Our ability to generate product revenues will be diminished if our drugs sell for inadequate prices or patients are unable to obtain adequate levels of reimbursement.

Our ability to commercialize our drugs, alone or with collaborators, will depend in part on the extent to which reimbursement will be available from:

- government and health administration authorities;
- · private health maintenance organizations and health insurers; and
- · other healthcare payers.

Significant uncertainty exists as to the reimbursement status of newly approved healthcare products. Healthcare payers, including Medicare, are challenging the prices charged for medical products and services. Government and other healthcare payers increasingly attempt to contain healthcare costs by limiting both coverage and the level of reimbursement for drugs. Even if our product candidates are approved by the FDA, insurance coverage may not be available, and reimbursement levels may be inadequate, to cover our drugs. If government and other healthcare payers do not provide adequate coverage and reimbursement levels for any of our products, once approved, market acceptance of our products could be reduced.

We may not successfully manage our growth, which could reduce the price of our common stock.

Our success will depend upon the expansion of our operations and the effective management of our growth, which will place a significant strain on our management and on our administrative, operational and financial resources. To manage this growth, we must expand our facilities, augment our operational, financial and management systems and hire and train qualified personnel. If we are unable to manage our growth effectively, the price of our common stock could be reduced.

We may incur substantial liabilities and may be required to limit commercialization of our products in response to product liability lawsuits.

The testing and marketing of medical products entail an inherent risk of product liability. If we cannot successfully defend ourselves against product liability claims, we may incur substantial liabilities or be required to limit commercialization of our products. Our inability to obtain sufficient product liability insurance at an acceptable cost to protect against potential product liability claims could prevent or inhibit the commercialization of pharmaceutical products we develop, alone or with corporate collaborators. We currently do not carry clinical trial insurance or product liability insurance. Although we intend to obtain clinical trial insurance prior to the commencement of any clinical trials, we, or any corporate collaborators, may not be able to obtain insurance at a reasonable cost, if at all. Even if our agreements with any future corporate collaborators entitle us to indemnification against losses, such indemnification may not be available or adequate should any claim arise.

Risks Related to Our Securities

Our stock may be traded infrequently and in low volumes, so you may be unable to sell your shares at or near the quoted bid prices if you need to sell your shares.

The shares of our common stock may trade infrequently and in low volumes on the OTC Bulletin Board, meaning that the number of persons interested in purchasing our common shares at or near bid prices at any given time may be relatively small or non-existent. This situation may be attributable to a number of factors, including the fact that we are a small early stage company which is relatively unknown to stock analysts, stock brokers, institutional investors and others in the investment community who can generate or influence sales volume, and that even if we came to the attention of such institutionally oriented persons, they tend to be risk-averse in this environment and would be reluctant to follow an early stage company such as ours or purchase or recommend the purchase of our shares until such time as we became more seasoned and viable. As a consequence, there may be periods of several days or more when trading activity in our shares is minimal or non-existent, as compared to a seasoned issuer which has a large and steady volume of trading activity that will generally support continuous sales without an adverse effect on share price. We cannot give you any assurance that a broader or more active public trading market for our common shares will develop or be sustained. Due to these conditions, we can give you no assurance that you will be able to sell your shares at or near bid prices or at all if you need money or otherwise desire to liquidate your shares. As a result, investors could lose all or part of their investment.

You may have difficulty selling our shares because they are deemed "penny stocks."

Since our common stock is not listed on a national securities exchange, if the trading price of our common stock remains below \$5.00 per share, trading in our common stock will be subject to the requirements of certain rules promulgated under the Exchange Act, which require additional disclosure by broker-dealers in connection with any trades involving a stock defined as a penny stock (generally, any non-national securities exchange equity security that has a market price of less than \$5.00 per share, subject to certain exceptions). Such rules require the delivery, prior to any penny stock transaction, of a disclosure schedule explaining the penny stock market and the risks associated therewith and impose various sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell penny stocks to persons other than established customers and accredited investors (generally defined as an investor with a net worth in excess of \$1,000,000 or annual income exceeding \$200,000 individually or \$300,000 together with a spouse). For these types of transactions, the broker-dealer must make a special suitability determination for the purchaser and have received the purchaser's written consent to the transaction prior to the sale. The broker-dealer also must disclose the commissions payable to the broker-dealer, current bid and offer quotations for the penny stock and, if the broker-dealer is the sole market-maker, the broker-dealer must disclose this fact and the broker-dealer's presumed control over the market. Such information must be provided to the customer orally or in writing before or with the written confirmation of trade sent to the customer. Monthly statements must be sent disclosing recent price information for the penny stock held in the account and information on the limited market in penny stocks. The additional burdens imposed upon broker-dealers by such requirements could discourage broker-dealers from effecting transactions in our common stock, which could severely limit the market liquidity of the common stock and the

The market price of our stock may be adversely affected by market volatility.

The market price of our common stock is likely to be volatile and could fluctuate widely in response to many factors, including:

- · announcements of the results of clinical trials by us or our competitors;
- · developments with respect to patents or proprietary rights;
- · announcements of technological innovations by us or our competitors;
- · announcements of new products or new contracts by us or our competitors;
- · actual or anticipated variations in our operating results due to the level of development expenses and other factors;

- · changes in financial estimates by securities analysts and whether our earnings meet or exceed such estimates;
- · conditions and trends in the pharmaceutical and other industries;
- · new accounting standards;
- · general economic, political and market conditions and other factors; and

the occurrence of any of the risks described herein.

Our principal stockholders hold a substantial amount of our common stock and may be able to prevent other stockholders from influencing significant corporate decisions.

As of September 12, 2011, our 12 largest stockholders collectively owned approximately 48.55% of our outstanding common stock. These stockholders, if they act together, may be able to direct the outcome of matters, including the election of our directors and other corporate actions such as:

- our merger with or into another company;
- a sale of substantially all of our assets; and
- amendments to our certificate of incorporation.

The decisions of these stockholders may conflict with our interests or those of our other stockholders.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We cannot assure you that we will receive any proceeds in connection with security offered by us pursuant to this prospectus. In the event the warrants are fully exercised by selling stockholder we will receive proceeds of approximately \$5,200,000. However we will not receive any proceeds from the sale of common stock by the selling stockholders. Unless the applicable prospectus supplement states otherwise, we expect to use the net proceeds of the sale of the securities we intend to sell as a part of the shelf registration for general corporate purposes, which may include working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions, joint ventures and stock repurchase programs. As of the date of this prospectus, we have not identified as probable any specific material proposed uses of these proceeds. If, as of the date of any prospectus supplement, we have identified any such uses, then we will describe them in the prospectus supplement. The amount of securities offered from time to time pursuant to this prospectus and any prospectus supplement, and the precise amounts and timing of the application of net proceeds from the sale of those securities, will depend upon our funding requirements. If we elect at the time of an issuance of securities to make different or more specific use of proceeds than described in this prospectus, such use will be described in the prospectus supplement relating to those securities.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

In addition to the shares we are registering as a part of the shelf registration, we are registering for the selling stockholders shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of convertible notes and upon exercise of warrants to permit the resale of these shares of common stock by the holders of the convertible notes and warrants from time to time after the date of this prospectus. See "Selling Stockholders" in this prospectus. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale by the selling stockholders of the shares of common stock. We will bear all fees and expenses incident to our obligation to register the shares of common stock.

We and the selling stockholders may offer securities under this prospectus from time to time pursuant to underwritten public offerings, negotiated transactions, block trades or a combination of these methods. As used in this prospectus, the term selling stockholders includes donees, pledgees, transferees or other successors-in-interest selling shares of common stock or interests in shares of common stock received after the date of this prospectus from the selling stockholders as a gift, pledge, partnership distribution or other transfer. We and the selling stockholders may sell the securities (1) through underwriters or dealers, (2) through agents or (3) directly to one or more purchasers, or through a combination of such methods. We may distribute the securities from time to time in one or more transactions at:

- a fixed price or prices, which may be changed;
- market prices prevailing at the time of sale;
- · prices related to the prevailing market prices; or
- · negotiated prices.

We and the selling stockholders may directly solicit offers to purchase the securities being offered by this prospectus. We and the selling stockholders may also designate agents to solicit offers to purchase the securities from time to time. We may include shares of the selling stockholders in conjunction with underwritten sales by us of shares of our common stock. We or the selling stockholders will name in a prospectus supplement any underwriter or agent involved in the offer or sale of the securities.

If we or the selling stockholders utilize a dealer in the sale of the securities being offered by this prospectus, we or the selling stockholders will sell the securities to the dealer, as principal. The dealer may then resell the securities to the public at varying prices to be determined by the dealer at the time of resale.

If we or the selling stockholders utilize an underwriter in the sale of the securities being offered by this prospectus, we or the selling stockholders will execute an underwriting agreement with the underwriter at the time of sale, and we or the selling stockholders will provide the name of any underwriter in the prospectus supplement that the underwriter will use to make resales of the securities to the public. In connection with the sale of the securities, we or the selling stockholders, or the purchasers of the securities for whom the underwriter may act as agent, may compensate the underwriter in the form of underwriting discounts or commissions. The underwriter may sell the securities to or through dealers, and the underwriter may compensate those dealers in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions.

With respect to underwritten public offerings, negotiated transactions and block trades, we or the selling stockholders will provide in the applicable prospectus supplement any compensation we or the selling stockholders pay to underwriters, dealers or agents in connection with the offering of the securities, and any discounts, concessions or commissions allowed by underwriters to participating dealers. Underwriters, dealers and agents participating in the distribution of the securities may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, which we refer to herein as the Securities Act, and any discounts and commissions received by them and any profit realized by them on resale of the securities may be deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions. We and the selling stockholders may enter into agreements to indemnify underwriters, dealers and agents against civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, or to contribute to payments they may be required to make in respect thereof.

Shares of our common stock sold pursuant to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part will be authorized for quotation and trading on the Over the Counter Bulletin Board. The applicable prospectus supplement will contain information, where applicable, as to any other listing, if any, on any securities market or other securities exchange of the securities covered by the prospectus supplement. To facilitate the offering of the securities, certain persons participating in the offering may engage in transactions that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the price of the securities. This may include overallotments or short sales of the securities, which involve the sale by persons participating in the offering of more securities than we sold to them. In these circumstances, these persons would cover such over-allotments or short positions by making purchases in the open market or by exercising their overallotment option. In addition, these persons may stabilize or maintain the price of the securities by bidding for or purchasing the applicable security in the open market or by imposing penalty bids, whereby selling concessions allowed to dealers participating in the offering may be reclaimed if the securities sold by them are repurchased in connection with stabilization transactions. The effect of these transactions may be to stabilize or maintain the market price of the securities at a level above that which might otherwise prevail in the open market. These transactions may be discontinued at any time. The selling stockholders may also sell shares of common stock in block trades in which the broker-dealer will attempt to sell the shares as agent, but may position and resell a portion of the block as principal to facilitate the transaction, in an exchange distribution in accordance with the rules of the applicable exchange, in short sales effected after the date the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part is declared effective by the SEC.

The underwriters, dealers and agents may engage in other transactions with us or the selling stockholders, or perform other services for us or the selling stockholders, in the ordinary course of their business.

We have advised the selling stockholders that the anti-manipulation rules of Regulation M under the Exchange Act may apply to sales of shares in the market and to the activities of the selling stockholders and their affiliates. This regulation may limit the timing of purchases and sales of any of the shares of common stock offered in this prospectus by the selling stockholders. The anti-manipulation rules under the Exchange Act may apply to sales of shares in the market and to the activities of the selling stockholders and their affiliates. Furthermore, Regulation M may restrict the ability of any person engaged in the distribution of the shares to engage in market-making activities for the particular securities being distributed for a period of up to five business days before the distribution. The restrictions may affect the marketability of the shares and the ability of any person or entity to engage in market-making activities for the shares.

We have agreed with the selling stockholders to keep the portion of the registration statement of which this prospectus constitutes a part that relates to the shares offered by the selling stockholder effective until the earlier of (1) such time as all of the selling stockholders' shares covered by this prospectus have been disposed of pursuant to and in accordance with the registration statement or (2) the date on which such shares may be sold without the volume limitations of Rule 144 of the Securities Act. To the extent required, this prospectus may be amended and/or supplemented from time to time to describe a specific plan of distribution.

Fees and Commissions

In compliance with guidelines of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, or FINRA, the maximum consideration or discount to be received by any FINRA member or independent broker dealer may not exceed 8% of the aggregate amount of the securities offered pursuant to this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement.

If 5% or more of the net proceeds of any offering of securities made under this prospectus will be received by a FINRA member participating in the offering or affiliates or associated persons of such FINRA member, the offering will be conducted in accordance with NASD Conduct Rule 2720.

SELLING STOCKHOLDERS

Effective July 27, 2011, we completed an offering of \$5 million of our seven (7%) percent senior convertible notes (the "Notes") with five (5) year warrants exercisable at \$1.25 (the "Warrants"). The Notes and Warrants were issued in reliance on the exemptions from registration contained in Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Rule 506 of Regulation D promulgated thereunder. We are registering such shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of the Notes and exercise of the Warrants to permit each of the selling stockholders and their pledges, donees, transferees or other successors-in-interest that receive their shares after the date of this prospectus to resell the shares in the manner contemplated under the "Plan of Distribution". We are registering the shares of common stock in order to permit the selling stockholders to offer the shares for resale from time to time. Except for the ownership of the shares of common stock, the convertible notes and the warrants issued pursuant to the Securities Purchase Agreement, the selling stockholders have not had any material relationship with us within the past three years.

The table below lists the selling stockholders and other information regarding the beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock by each of the selling stockholders. The second column lists 130% of the number of shares of common stock beneficially owned and offered by each selling stockholder, based on its ownership of the convertible notes and warrants, as of September 12, 2011, assuming conversion of all convertible notes and exercise of the warrants held by the selling stockholders on that date, without regard to any limitations on conversions or exercise.

In accordance with the terms of a registration rights agreement with the selling stockholders, this prospectus generally covers the resale of at least 130% of the sum of (i) the number of shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of the convertible notes as of the trading day immediately preceding the date the registration statement is filed with the SEC, (ii) the number of shares of common stock issuable as Interest Shares pursuant to the terms of the Notes as of the trading day immediately preceding the date the registration statement is filed with the SEC and (iii) the number of shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the related warrants as of the trading day immediately preceding the date the registration statement is filed with the SEC. Because the conversion price of the convertible notes and the exercise price of the warrants may be adjusted, the number of shares that will actually be issued may be more or less than the number of shares being offered by this prospectus. The fourth column assumes the sale of all of the shares offered by the selling stockholders pursuant to this prospectus.

Under the terms of the Notes and the Warrants, a selling stockholder may not convert the Notes or exercise the Warrants to the extent such conversion or exercise would cause such selling stockholder, together with its affiliates, to beneficially own a number of shares of common stock which would exceed 4.99% of our then outstanding shares of common stock following such conversion or exercise, excluding for purposes of such determination shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of the Notes which have not been converted and upon exercise of the Warrants which have not been exercised. The number of shares in the second column does not reflect this limitation. The selling stockholders may sell all, some or none of their shares in this offering. See "Plan of Distribution."

Name of Selling Stockholder	Shares of Common Stock Beneficially Owned Prior to Offering	Maximum Number of Shares That May Be Sold Pursuant to this Prospectus	Shares of Common Stock Beneficially Owned After Offering	Percent of Shares Owned After Offering
Ayer Capital Partners Master Fund, L.P.	5,628,7821	5,628,782	0	0
Epworth-Ayer Capital	452,4622	452,462	0	0
Ayer Capital Partners Kestrel Fund, LP	158,7563	158,756	0	0
Bristol Investment Fund, Ltd.	3,536,0004	3,536,000	0	0
Bristol Capital, LLC	3,689,8345	624,000	3,065,834	3.87%
Canaccord Genuity, Inc.	104,0006	104,000	0	0
Cowen and Company, Inc.	104,0007	104,000	0	0

¹ Includes 2,164,916 shares of common stock that may be acquired through the conversion of the Company's seven (7%) percent senior convertible notes and 2,164,916 shares of common stock that may be acquired through the exercise of the Company's warrants exercisable at \$1.25 issued in conjunction with the Company's July 2011 private placement as well as an additional 1,298,950 shares so that the sum total represents 130% of the shares underlying the convertible notes and warrants per the terms of the registration rights agreement with the selling stockholder.

² Includes 174,024 shares of common stock that may be acquired through the conversion of the Company's seven (7%) percent senior convertible notes and 174,024 shares of common stock that may be acquired through the exercise of the Company's warrants exercisable at \$1.25 issued in conjunction with the Company's July 2011 private placement as well as an additional 104,414 shares so that the sum total represents 130% of the shares underlying the convertible notes and warrants per the terms of the registration rights agreement with the selling stockholder.

³ Includes 61,060 shares of common stock that may be acquired through the conversion of the Company's seven (7%) percent senior convertible notes and 61,060 shares of common stock that may be acquired through the exercise of the Company's warrants exercisable at \$1.25 issued in conjunction with the Company's July 2011 private placement as well as an additional 36,636 shares so that the sum total represents 130% of the shares underlying the convertible notes and warrants per the terms of the registration rights agreement with the selling stockholder.

⁴ Includes 1,360,000 shares of common stock that may be acquired through the conversion of the Company's seven (7%) percent senior convertible notes and 1,360,000 shares of common stock that may be acquired through the exercise of the Company's warrants exercisable at \$1.25 issued in conjunction with the Company's July 2011 private placement as well as an additional 816,000 shares so that the sum total represents 130% of the shares underlying the convertible notes and warrants per the terms of the registration rights agreement with the selling stockholder.

⁵ Includes 240,000 shares of common stock that may be acquired through the conversion of the Company's seven (7%) percent senior convertible notes and 240,000 shares of common stock that may be acquired through the exercise of the Company's warrants exercisable at \$1.25 issued in conjunction with the Company's July 2011 private placement as well as an additional 144,000 shares so that the sum total represents 130% of the shares underlying the convertible notes and warrants per the terms of the registration rights agreement with the selling stockholder.

⁶ Includes 80,000 shares of common stock that may be acquired through the exercise of the Company's warrants exercisable at \$1.25 issued in conjunction with the Company's July 2011 private placement as well as an additional 24,000 shares so that the sum total represents 130% of the shares underlying the warrants per the terms of the registration rights agreement with the selling stockholder.

⁷ Includes 80,000 shares of common stock that may be acquired through the exercise of the Company's warrants exercisable at \$1.25 issued in conjunction with the Company's July 2011 private placement as well as an additional 24,000 shares so that the sum total represents 130% of the shares underlying the warrants per the terms of the registration rights agreement with the selling stockholder.

THE SECURITIES WE MAY OFFER

We may sell from time to time, in one or more offerings: common stock; and/or warrants. The descriptions of the securities contained in this prospectus summarize the material general terms and provisions of the various types of securities that we may offer. We will describe in the applicable prospectus supplement relating to any securities the particular terms of the securities offered by that prospectus supplement. If we indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement, the terms of the securities may differ from the terms we have summarized below. We will also include in the prospectus supplement information, where applicable, about material United States federal income tax considerations relating to the securities, and the securities exchange or market, if any, on which the securities will be listed.

The following summary describes the material terms of our common stock and is subject to, and qualified in its entirety by, our articles of incorporation and bylaws that are included as exhibits to certain of the documents incorporated by reference below and by the provisions of applicable Nevada law. We refer you to the foregoing documents and to Nevada law for a detailed description of the provisions summarized below.

DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK

General

We are authorized to issue 1,800,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value of \$0.000041666. We are not authorized to issue shares of preferred stock. As of September 9, 2011 there were approximately 79,083,591 shares of common stock outstanding. As of September 9, 2011 there were approximately 49 holders of record of our common stock.

The aggregate market value of our common stock, par value \$0.000041666 per sharer, held by non-affiliates, based upon the average of the bid and asked prices of our common stock of \$1.59 on June 6, 2011, as reported on the Over the Counter Bulletin Board was \$118,296,157.50 and the last price that our common stock was sold prior to the original filing of this Form S-3 was \$1.40 on June 28, 2011 which would be an aggregate market value of \$104,160,138.68. For purposes of this disclosure, shares of common stock held by persons who hold more than 10% of the outstanding shares of common stock (or any holder of shares of common stock in excess of 5% who has not affirmatively disclaimed affiliate status) and shares held by officers and directors of the Registrant (or those who were formally officers and directors within ninety (90) days) have been excluded because such persons may be deemed to be affiliates. This determination of affiliate status is not necessarily conclusive for other purposes.

If we offer shares of our common stock for sale under this prospectus, we will provide a prospectus supplement that describes the terms of the offering, including the number of shares offered and the offering price.

Voting Rights

Each outstanding share of common stock is entitled to one vote on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders. There are no cumulative voting rights.

Dividends

Each stockholder is entitled to receive the dividends as may be declared by our board of directors out of funds legally available for dividends and, in the event of liquidation, to share pro rata in any distribution of our assets after payment of liabilities. Our board of directors is not obligated to declare a dividend. Any future dividends will be subject to the discretion of our board of directors and will depend upon, among other things, future earnings, the operating and financial condition of our company, its capital requirements, general business conditions and other pertinent factors. It is not anticipated that dividends will be paid in the foreseeable future.

Other Rights

Upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the corporation, the holders of common stock are entitled to share ratably in all net assets available for distribution to stockholders after payment to creditors. Our common stock is not convertible or redeemable and has no preemptive, subscription or conversion rights. There is no conversion, redemption, sinking fund or similar provisions regarding our common stock.

There are no provisions in our articles of incorporation or our bylaws that would delay, defer or prevent a change in control of our company.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is Corporate Stock Transfer, Inc., 3200 Cherry Creek Drive South, Suite 430, Denver, Colorado 80209, (303) 282-4800.

Listing

Our common stock is traded on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board under the symbol "GNBP.OB." Any common stock we sell under this prospectus, as it may be supplemented, will be quoted on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board.

DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

We may offer to sell warrants from time to time. If we do so, we will describe the specific terms of the warrants in a prospectus supplement. In particular, we may issue warrants for the purchase of common stock, in one or more series. We may also issue warrants independently or together with other securities and the warrants may be attached to or separate from those securities.

We will evidence each series of warrants by warrant certificates that we will issue under a separate agreement. We will enter into the warrant agreement with a warrant agent. We will indicate the name and address of the warrant agent in the applicable prospectus supplement relating to a particular series of warrants.

We will describe in the applicable prospectus supplement the terms of the series of warrants, including:

- the offering price and aggregate number of warrants offered;
- the currency for which the warrants may be purchased;
- if applicable, the designation and terms of the securities with which the warrants are issued and the number of warrants issued with each such security or each principal amount of such security;
- · if applicable, the date on and after which the warrants and the related securities will be separately transferable;
- in the case of warrants to purchase common stock, the number of shares of common stock purchasable upon the exercise of one warrant and the
 price at which these shares may be purchased upon such exercise;
- · the effect of any merger, consolidation, sale or other disposition of our business on the warrant agreement and the warrants;
- · the terms of any rights to redeem or call the warrants;
- any provisions for changes to or adjustments in the exercise price or number of securities issuable upon exercise of the warrants;
- the dates on which the right to exercise the warrants will commence and expire;

- the manner in which the warrant agreement and warrants may be modified;
- certain United States federal income tax consequences of holding or exercising the warrants;
- the terms of the securities issuable upon exercise of the warrants; and
- any other specific material terms, preferences, rights or limitations of or restrictions on the warrants.

You may exercise the warrants by delivering the warrant certificate representing the warrants to be exercised together with other requested information, and paying the required amount to the warrant agent in immediately available funds, as provided in the applicable prospectus supplement. We will set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement the information that the holder of the warrant will be required to deliver to the warrant agent.

Upon receipt of the required payment and the warrant certificate properly completed and duly executed at the office of the warrant agent or any other office indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will issue and deliver the securities purchasable upon such exercise. If you exercise fewer than all of the warrants represented by the warrant certificate, then we will issue you a new warrant certificate for the remaining amount of warrants.

You will not have any of the rights of the holders of the securities purchasable upon the exercise of warrants until you exercise them. Accordingly, you will not be entitled to, among other things, vote or receive dividend payments or similar distributions on the securities you can purchase upon exercise of the warrants.

The information provided above is only a summary of the terms under which we may offer warrants for sale. Accordingly, please carefully review the applicable warrant agreement for more information about the specific terms and conditions of these warrants before investing in us. In addition, please carefully review the information provided in the applicable prospectus supplement, which contains additional information that is important for you to consider in evaluating an investment in our securities.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters with respect to the validity of the securities offered under this prospectus and any supplement hereto will be passed upon for us by Baratta, Baratta & Aidala LLP, New York, New York. Counsel for any underwriter or agents will be noted in the applicable prospectus supplement.

EXPERTS

Weinberg & Company, P.A., an independent registered public accounting firm, has audited our balance sheets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and related statements of operations, stockholders' equity (deficiency) and cash flows for the years then ended. We have included our financial statements in the prospectus and elsewhere in the registration statement in reliance on Weinberg & Company, P.A.'s audit report, given on their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and special reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy any documents that we have filed with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the public reference room. Our Securities and Exchange Commission filings are also available to the public at the Securities and Exchange Commission's website at http://www.sec.gov.

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the SEC. This prospectus and any subsequent prospectus supplements do not contain all of the information in the registration statement as permitted by the rules and regulations of the SEC. You can obtain a copy of the registration statement from the SEC at the address listed above or from the SEC's web site listed above.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" some of the documents we file with it into this prospectus, which means:

- · we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents;
- the information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this prospectus; and
- · later information that we file with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this incorporated information.

We incorporate by reference the documents listed below, which were filed with the SEC under the Exchange Act:

- our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 3, 2011, February 11, 2011, February 23, 2011, March 17, 2011, April 22, 2011, June 16, 2011, July 20, 2011, July 29, 2011 and August 11, 2011;
- our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010, filed with the SEC on April 14, 2011;
- · our Amended Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010, filed with the SEC on May 4, 2011;
- our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2011 filed with the SEC on May 20, 2011;
- our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2011 filed with the SEC on August 22, 2011; and
- our Amended Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q/A for the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2011 filed with the SEC on September 1, 2011.

All documents filed under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act (not including any information furnished under Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 of Form 8-K, which information is not incorporated by reference herein), after the date of this prospectus and prior to the termination of this offering shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus and to be part of this prospectus from the date they are filed. In addition, all documents filed pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act after the date of the initial registration statement and prior to the effectiveness of the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus and to be part of this prospectus from the date they are filed.

You should assume that the information appearing in this prospectus is accurate as of the date of this prospectus only. Our business, financial position and results of operations may have changed since that date.

We will provide without charge to each person, including any beneficial owner, to whom a prospectus is delivered, upon written or oral request of that person, a copy of any and all of the information that has been incorporated by reference in this prospectus (excluding exhibits unless specifically incorporated by reference into those documents). Please direct requests to us at the following address:

GENESIS BIOPHARMA, INC. 11500 Olympic Boulevard Suite 400 Los Angeles, California 90064 (866) 963-2220

GENESIS BIOPHARMA, INC.

150,000,000 Shares

Common Stock
Warrants

We have not authorized any dealer, salesperson or other person to give you written information other than this prospectus or to make representations as to matters not stated in this prospectus. You must not rely on unauthorized information. This prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities or our solicitation of your offer to buy the securities in any jurisdiction where that would not be permitted or legal. Neither the delivery of this prospectus nor any of the sales made hereunder after the date of this prospectus shall create an implication that the information contained herein or our affairs have not changed since the date hereof.

PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 14. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution.

The following are the estimated expenses of the issuance and distribution of the securities being registered by us. All of the items below, except for the registration fee, are estimates.

Securities and Exchange Commission Registration Fee	\$ 19,330.65
Legal Fees and Expenses	\$ [·]*
Accounting Fees and Expenses	\$ [·]*
Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses	\$ [·]*
Printing and Engraving Expenses	\$ [·]*
Miscellaneous	\$ [·]*
TOTAL	\$ [·]*

^{*}These fees are not presently known and cannot be estimated at this time as they are based upon the amount and type of security being offered as well as the number of offerings.

Item 15. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Neither our Articles of Incorporation nor Bylaws prevent us from indemnifying our officers, directors and agents to the extent permitted under the Nevada Revised Statute ("NRS"). NRS Section 78.7502, provides that a corporation shall indemnify any director, officer, employee or agent of a corporation against expenses, including attorneys' fees, actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with any the defense to the extent that a director, officer, employee or agent of a corporation has been successful on the merits or otherwise in defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to Section 78.7502(1) or 78.7502(2), or in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein. NRS 78.7502(1) provides that a corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, except an action by or in the right of the corporation, by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses, including attorneys' fees, judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with the action, suit or proceeding if he: (a) is not liable pursuant to NRS 78.138; or (b) acted in good faith and in a manner which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful.

NRS Section 78.7502(2) provides that a corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against expenses, including amounts paid in settlement and attorneys' fees actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with the defense or settlement of the action or suit if he: (a) is not liable pursuant to NRS 78.138; or (b) acted in good faith and in a manner which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim of indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by us of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of ours in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, we will, unless in the opinion of our counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by us is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

Item 16. Exhibits

The exhibits required to be filed as a part of this Registration Statement are listed in the Exhibit Index attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

Item 17. Undertakings.

- (a) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:
 - (1) to file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
 - (i) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933.
- (ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than 20 percent change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement; and
- (iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement; *provided*, *however*, that paragraphs (1)(i), (1)(ii) and (1)(iii) do not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in reports filed with or furnished to the SEC by the registrant pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that are incorporated by reference in the registration statement, or is contained in a form of prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) that is part of the registration statement.
- (2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.
 - (4) That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser:
- (i) Each prospectus filed by the registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) shall be deemed to be part of the registration statement as of the date the filed prospectus was deemed part of and included in the registration statement; and

- (ii) Each prospectus required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2), (b)(5), or (b)(7) as part of a registration statement in reliance on Rule 430B relating to an offering made pursuant to Rule 415(a)(1)(i), (vii), or (x) for the purpose of providing the information required by section 10(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the earlier of the date such form of prospectus is first used after effectiveness or the date of the first contract of sale of securities in the offering described in the prospectus. As provided in Rule 430B, for liability purposes of the issuer and any person that is at that date an underwriter, such date shall be deemed to be a new effective date of the registration statement relating to the securities in the registration statement to which that prospectus relates, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof. Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such effective date, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such effective date.
- (5) That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of the registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan's annual report pursuant to section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial *bona fide* offering thereof.
- (6) That, for the purpose of determining liability of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchase in the initial distribution of the securities the undersigned registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the undersigned registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, the undersigned registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to the purchaser:
 - (i) any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424;
- (ii) any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant or used or referred to by the undersigned registrant;
- (iii) the portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the undersigned registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant; and
 - (iv) any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned registrant to the purchaser.
- (b) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liability (other than a payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceedings) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this registration statement to be singed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Los Angeles, State of California, on September 13, 2011.

GENESIS BIOPHARMA, INC.

/s/ Anthony J. Cataldo By:

Name: Anthony J. Cataldo

Chairman, Principal Executive Officer, and

President

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know all persons by these presents that each individual whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints Anthony J. Cataldo, our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, and President, as a true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and re-substitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this registration statement, and to sign any registration statement for the same offering covered by this registration statement that is to be effective upon filing under Rule 462 promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, and all post-effective amendments thereto, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite or necessary to be done in and about the premises, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, or any one of them, or his or their substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature	Title	Date
/s/ Anthony J. Cataldo Anthony J. Cataldo	Chairman, Principal Executive Officer, and President	September 13, 2011
/s/ Michael Handelman	Director, Principal Financial and Accounting Officer, Executive Vice President and Secretary	September 13, 2011
/s/ William Andrews Dr. William Andrews	Director	September 13, 2011
/s/ L. Stephen Coles Dr. L. Stephen Coles	Director	September 13, 2011
/s/ Merrill A. McPeak Merrill A. McPeak	Director	September 13, 2011
/s/ Martin Schroeder Martin Schroeder	Director	September 13, 2011
/s/ David Voyticky David Voyticky	Director	September 13, 2011
	II-5	

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit	Description
1.1*	Form of Underwriting Agreement.
3.1	Articles of Incorporation filed with the Nevada Secretary of State on September 7, 2007 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form SB-2 filed with the Commission on January 29, 2008).
3.2	Bylaws (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form SB-2 filed with the Commission on January 29, 2008).
3.3	Certificate of Change to Articles of Incorporation filed with the Nevada Secretary of State on March 15, 2010 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1.2 of the Registrant's Form 8-K filed with the Commission on March 19, 2010).
4.3*	Form of Warrant Agreement.
4.4*	Form of Warrant Certificate.
5.1**	Opinion of Baratta, Baratta & Aidala LLP.
10.1	Form of Securities Purchase Agreement effective July 27, 2011 between Genesis Biopharma, Inc. and selling stockholders (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Registrant's Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 29, 2011).
10.2	Form of seven (7%) percent senior convertible note effective July 27, 2011 as issued by Genesis Biopharma Inc. to selling stockholders (incorporated herein by referenced to Exhibit 10.2 of the Registrant's Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 29, 2011).
10.3	Form of Warrant as issued to selling stockholders effective July 27, 2011 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of the Registrant's Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 29, 2011).
10.4	Form of Escrow Agreement between Genesis Biopharma Inc. and the selling stockholders effective July 27, 2011 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Registrant's Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 29, 2011).
10.5	Form of Registration Rights Agreement between Genesis Biopharma Inc. and the selling stockholders effective July 27, 2011 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of the Registrant's Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 29, 2011).
10.6	Form of Traunch B seven (7%) percent senior convertible note as issued by Genesis Biopharma Inc. to selling stockholders (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.6 of the Registrant's Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 29, 2011).
10.7	Form of Traunch B Warrant as issued by Genesis Biopharma Inc. to selling stockholders (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.7 of the Registrant's Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 29, 2011).
10.8	Form of Placement Agreement Warrant as issued to Cannacord Genuity, Inc. and Cowen and Company, Inc. effective July 27, 2011 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.8 of the Registrant's Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 29, 2011).

Consent of Baratta, Baratta & Aidala LLP (included in Exhibit 5.1 to this Registration Statement). 23.2

- 24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page).
- * To be filed, if necessary, with a Current Report on Form 8-K or a Post-Effective Amendment to the registration statement.
- ** To be filed by amendment.

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM



financial statements of Genesis Biopharma, Inc. as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 and for the years then ended, which appears in the Genesis Biopharma, Inc. Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 14, 2011. We also consent to the reference to our firm under the caption "Experts".

Weinberg & Company, P.A.

To the Board of Directors of

Los Angeles, California September 13, 2011